

Mark Leyderman , P. Eng

Tel: (780) 461-9234, ext.102 (Work)

Tel: (780) 970-1559 (Cell)

Email: markleyd@shaw.ca
mark@genmark.org

SUMMARY

As a result oriented Senior Manager, I possess over 14 years experience in operations management, engineering, customer service, product development, crane and building manufacturing and project management. I am a quality oriented individual with a consistent record of on-time delivery and a precise, detail conscious work ethic. As a group leader with strong lateral thinking skills I possess the ability to motivate employees and develop strategic partnerships with customers and suppliers.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2004-present GENMARK Engineering & Management, Edmonton, AB
GENERAL MANAGER

Newly established and increasingly developing the continuous growth of the successful engineering design and drafting company

- Supervise and coordinate company operations to insure precise and efficient performance.
- Plan all engineering and design work to maximize the efficiency of the work force.
- Ensure that the quality of work exceeds the established company guidelines.
- Enforce all of the company's policies, rules and regulations.
- Establish and maintain positive working relationships with customers.
- Coordinate and schedule company activities on a day-to-day basis.
- Contract engineering and management services to customers.
- Built and lead a high performance team to achieve maximum results.

1999 – 2004 KAVERIT STEEL AND CRANE, Edmonton, AB
OPERATIONS AND NATIONAL SERVICE MANAGER

Successfully managed and maintained the operation of a large manufacturing company with a gross production of +\$20 million in new cranes and customer service. Provided strategic leadership of engineering, manufacturing, team development, safety, quality and service programs.

- Supervised and coordinated manufacturing and service operations (over 350 new cranes and hoists per year) to insure precise and efficient performance.
- Planned all operations work to maximize the efficiency of the manufacturing shop (+20,000 sq.ft), operations work force (+100 employees), materials, supplies, equipment and tools.
- Ensured that the quality of work exceeded the established company guidelines.
- Enforced all of the company's safety policies, rules and regulations.

- Established and maintained positive working relationships with customers.
- Coordinated the activities of the service department (eight branches across the Western Canada, including +60 employees) on a day-to-day basis. Ensured that the performance of all related hoist and crane repairs, as well as start-up of new equipment requiring field service support, were completed safely and efficiently.
- Supervised the capital budgeting, work scheduling, product development and document control.
- Established, enforced and monitored the security procedures in order to protect the company's assets.
- Recruited, hired, trained, disciplined and evaluated all subordinates in accordance with company policies and procedures.

**KAVERIT STEEL AND CRANE, Edmonton, AB
ENGINEERING MANAGER**

Effectively supervised the company's engineering department. Provided leadership and direction to a group of three professional engineers and four draftspersons.

- Co-ordinated the drafting of all projects.
- Developed the shop floor production schedules with Production Manager and sales departments.
- Provided everyday leadership in the making of technical and commercial decisions in the running of a busy design office.
- Applied knowledge in the manufacture and erection of a large range of overhead cranes, runway structures and related material handling equipment.
- Continuously interacted with production and Kaverit sales departments as well as prospective and existing customers.
- Implemented the standardization of crane components and crane manufacturing drawings.
- Developed a continuous improvement program.

**1994 – 1999 ANDRITZ KONE WOOD LTD., Edmonton, AB
ENGINEERING MANAGER**

Established myself as a reliable and successful performer of managerial duties for a major crane manufacturing company.

- Provided day-to-day technical engineering leadership for new crane construction projects and modernizations.
- Effectively supervised the company's engineering department consisting of 7 employees.
- Rendered engineering design and drafting decisions for all components on project level.
- Timely prepared and submitted up to 40 quotations for new crane construction projects and modernizations per year.
- Provided continuous interaction with prospective and existing customers.
- Correlated the engineering drafting and purchasing schedules.
- Developed standardisation of the crane components.
- Co-ordinated project drafting and fabrication inspections.
- Completed requisitions for ordering materials for new projects.

1992 - 1994 WESTERN STEEL FABRICATORS ALBERTA LTD., Edmonton, AB
SENIOR DRAFTSMAN AND DESIGNER

- Co-ordinated project drafting.
- Checked final drawings.
- Designed steel connections.
- Designed structural and miscellaneous steel.
- Conducted field inspections.

1990 - 1992 RND ENGINEERING LTD., Edmonton, AB
STRUCTURAL DESIGNER

- Performed structural design of steel, wood and precast/reinforced concrete structures and associated connections for civil, industrial and commercial projects.
- Prepared computer design and structural analysis of plane and space frames (Stress 3.0).
- Designed structural and miscellaneous steel and structural connections.
- Assisted in preparation for new projects.
- Conducted regular inspection of work sites.

EDUCATION

Certificate in Connections for Steel Structures

Canadian Institute of Steel Construction, Edmonton, AB

Bachelor Degree in Civil Engineering (Honours)

National Technical University, Vinnitsa, Ukraine

Diploma in Civil and Industrial Construction Technology (Honours)

College of Civil Technology, Mogilev-Podolsky, Ukraine

SEMINARS AND COURSES

Communications

Project Management

Supervising Under Pressure

Dealing with Problem Employees

Business Writing

Advanced MS Excel and Access

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Professional Member of Association of Professional Engineers, Geologists and Geophysicists of Alberta (APEGGA), Edmonton, AB

Professional Member of Association of Professional Engineers and Geophysicists of British Columbia (APEGBC), Vancouver, BC

Professional Member of Association of Professional Engineers and Geophysicists of Saskatchewan (APEGS), Regina, SK